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Huntingdon, Pennsyluania

Phone S14¢ 643-3340

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
3300 N. 56th Street

Lincoln, Neb. 68507

February 7, 1972

I am pleased to confirm your reception of WHUN-AM on January 24, 1972 at

0450 EST.

WHUN operates on a frequency of 1150 khz with 5000vwatts.

of our coverage map for your collections.

I am enclosing a copy

At the time your received WHUN, we were conducting our monthly frequency check.

JB/pb

Sincerely,

e

WHUN/WHUN-FM

Huntingdon, Pa. 16652



